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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Customer request from Croatia
1 message

Zlatko Novak <info@autodata.hr> 17 August 2020 at 07:34
To: kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

 
Good afternoon kate,
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
Please proforma Invoice for 30 pcs. R22A sensor.
Thank you!
 
Best regards/Srdačan pozdrav
Zlatko Novak
Auto-elektrika Novak d.o.o.
Nikole Tesle 21
40 323 PRELOG
www.autodata.hr
 

 
From: Kate Griffiths
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2020 5:31 PM
To: info@autodata.hr
Subject: Customer request from Croatia
 
Good afternoon Zlatko,
 
I hope this email finds you well.
 
Ryan Swaine has asked me to forward the details of a customer who contacted us via our website.  Are you able to assist
him please?  Many thanks.

The details I have are as follows:

Name:          Marko
Company:    Auto Hrvatska PSC d.o.o. (service equipment)
Email:          marko.kovac@autohrvatska.hr
Country:      Croatia 

Requirements:

0110107 R-17A-LV Oxygen Sensor  
We are interested in O2 senzor, replacement for Bosch O2 senzor (exhaust gas measurement device BEA 350. If I
understood well, R-17A-LV is replacement for Bosch nr. 1687224727. Can You send me quotation for 50 pieces.  
 
Many thanks.
 
Kind regards
 
Kate Griffiths
 
Please note: Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and admin staff to work from
home, and I am now working remotely. Telephone calls to the main office will not be answered, but emails will.
Orders may take longer to process but we aim to continue to operate and serve our customers as best we can.
 
http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
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Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
 
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd
 
Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
 
E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
 
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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